SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA IBEW — NECA TRUST FUNDS
6023 Garfield Avenue, City of Commerce, CA 90040
(323) 221-5861 or (800) 824-6935
Fax (323) 726-3520

Mailing Address:
P.O. Box 910918
Los Angeles, CA 90091

Date: March, 2017

TO: Southern California IBEW-NECA Pensioners

FROM: Southern California IBEW-NECA Administrative Trust Funds Office
RE: Southern California IBEW-NECA Pension Plan

Timing of the Cesar Chavez Holiday Impact on Pension Payments

The Cesar Chavez holiday lands on Friday, March 31, 2017 which is an observed holiday. Participants
will not receive a pension benefit by direct deposit until Monday, April 3, 2017. Paper checks, mailed
before the first of the month, should arrive by April 10. If you have not received a check by this date,
please call us at (323) 221-5861 or the Trust Funds’ toll-free number (800) 824-6935.

Want to receive future payments more quickly? Direct Deposit or “EFT” is the most secure and fastest
way to receive your payment, and your funds are always available on payday.





